

MacSherry Eavan

From: MacSherry Eavan on behalf of Mills Hugh
Sent: 09 March 2004 15:03
To: O'Rawe Bridget; Fee Eugene; Cody Diana; Kelly Jim; 'anneobrien [REDACTED]
'scott [REDACTED]
Cc: McGurk Marese; McPeake Phil; Kettyle Jenny; 'duffy [REDACTED]
Subject: Meeting re Lucy Crawford (deceased)

Importance: High

I am writing to advise that I will in contact with your offices shortly in order to co-ordinate a meeting (with Mr Hugh Mills, Chief Executive) to examine the outcome of the Lucy Crawford inquest.

This meeting will determine the best approach to set up the examination and identify the key participants involved.

Kind wishes

Eavan MacSherry
(Personal Secretary)

M. Quinn.

M. Heald.

M. Stewart + Dr Donohoe.

S. Jenkins.

Review of Trust handling of complaint.

Preparation for Inquest

Handling the issues at the Inquest

Dealing with the outcome of the Inquest.

Responding to the medical
Implications of legal processes in responding to family's
needs,

Involvement of staff including Dr O'Donohoe

Issues identified by E. Fee.

Confidence measures into: are in place

Torem[®]
t o r a s e m i d e

LC-SLT(HM)

031-056-098